




Fire &
Rescue NSW

TRIM Ref. No: D13120133

16 May 2013

Mr Jim Casey
State Secretary
Fire Brigade Employees' Union
1-7 Belmore Street
SURRY HILLS NSW 2O1O

Dear Mr Casey

I refer to our discussions regarding new entry requirements for the lnspectors
Promotional Program (the IPP).

As you may recall, FRNSW proposed to introduce new entry requirements for the IPP
following criticism that: the current arrangement was simply a memory test reflecting rote
learning; there was little evidence of a correlation between the test to the skills and
attributes required for the role; it was laborious and time consuming to prepare; it
discriminated in favour of those stations officers who worked in quieter fire stations as it
allowed greater opportunity to study; and dissuaded station officers in busy areas from
applying.

Last year FRNSW presented a model to the FBEU that would encourage a greater field
of candidates who have a range of experiences with the skills, attributes and capabilities
required to successfully fulfil the role of lnspector. The proposed new entry requirements
had the following features: a portfolio of work to demonstrate capacity to undertake the
role; and a merit based interview and references. I have previously provided the FBEU
with a sample portfolio to demonstrate how to undertake this part of the application
process. For clarity, I have attached a table which outlines the proposed level of
competence.

While no feedback was ever received from the FBEU regarding the proposal, FRNSW
undertook to canvass the views of a cross section of employees within the organisation.
The ovenryhelming response has been very positive and totally supportive. As a
consequence of the consultatíon it has been suggested to include a practical 'desk top'
testing component to assess incident management capability. This will be undertaken as
part of the interview process. ln addition, psychometric testing comprising elements such
as cognitive ability and emotional intelligence is also proposed.
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I am keen to finalise the new entry requirements in order to run an IPP in
AugusUSeptember. To ensure you fully understand the proposed new entry
requirements, I would welcome the opportunity to present the model to both the FBEU's
State Committee of Management, and to the Senior Officers Sub-Branch in order to
address any issues you may have.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Rosemary Milkins, Deputy
Chief Executive on (02) 9265 3956.

Yours sincerely

Greg Mullins AFSM
Commissioner
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